RE: Objednavka Rinvoq

pa 03.05.2024 12:32

komu:PharmDr. Sona Dvorakova <SDvorakova@vnbrno.cz>;

B Pocet piiloh: 1 (14 kB)

Vojenska nem. Brno akceptace objednavky Rinvog.docx;

Dobry den,
Potvrzuji pfijem objednavky v celkové hodnoté 88 002,80 K& bez DPH. Dodéani v pondéli 6.5.2024.

S pozdravem,
M.Mnouckova

MARCELA MNOUCKOVA
CS analyst
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AbbVie s.r.o.

Metronom Business Center
Bucharova 2817/13, Budova C
158 00 Praha 5 — Nové Butovice
Czech Republic

OFFICE +420 233098 109
CELL +420 724 281 703

EMAIL marcela.mnouckova@Abbvie.com

abbvie.com

This communication may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any
other dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender

immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from his or her computer.

From: PharmDr. Sona Dvorakova <SDvorakova@vnbrno.cz>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 8:43 AM

To: Objednavky.cz <objednavky.cz@abbvie.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Objednavka Rinvoq

3.5.2024

Dobry den,

prosime o objednani pfipravku RINVOQ 98x15mg....

Prosim o zaslani oficialniho formulare s akceptaci objednavky.
Dékuji.

S pozdravem



Vojenska nemocnice Brno
Zabrdovicka 3/3
615 00 Brno — Zidenice

I€: 60555530
(jako odbératel)

AbbVie s.r.o.
Bucharova 2817/13
158 00 Praha — Nové Butovice

IC: 24148725
(jako dodavatel)

Véc: Potvrzeni objednavky

Dobry den,

Timto akceptujeme Vasi objednavku ze dne 3.5.2024 na

ve vysi 88 002,80 K¢ bez DPH s terminem dodani 6.5.2024.

S pozdravem,
M.Mnouckova

Rinvoq 98x15mg



